

## UC San Diego PACAOS Implementing Procedures

### 20.00 STUDENT GOVERNMENTS

#### 20.10. AUTHORIZED STUDENT GOVERNMENTS

~~20.10.10~~ The Chancellor may authorize or discontinue student governments as official units of the University of California, San Diego responsible for representing student constituencies comprising either the student body as a whole or a particular segment of it. The Chancellor may also assign to such student governments specific powers and other responsibilities concerning student affairs.

Comment [BW1]: PACAOS 61.00

~~20.10.11~~ Student governments may be supported by either compulsory or voluntary fees. Fees established to support a student government must comply with the requirements set forth in Sections 18.00 et seq., above, and they must be approved by the chancellor, except that no compulsory fee shall be effective until approved by the Regents.

Comment [BW2]: PACAOS 62.00

~~20.11~~ **STUDENT GOVERNMENT RIGHT TO ADDRESS PUBLIC ISSUES:** Student governments shall have the right to address and take positions on public issues, as consideration of such matters serves the University's and UCSD's educational purposes. Positions on issues taken by student governments shall not be represented as or deemed to be official positions of the University or UCSD. Except for authorized lobbying on student-related issues, no compulsory student government fees shall be expended in support of such positions. This does not affect the right of any student, as an individual, to petition governmental officials or bodies.

Comment [BW3]: PACAOS 63.00

Comment [BW4]: PACAOS 64.00

#### I. AUTHORIZED STUDENT GOVERNMENTS

Pursuant to Section 81.00 of University of California Policies Applying to Campus Activities, Organizations, and Students, the student governments of UC San Diego authorized by the Chancellor's Office, as of August 15, 1994, are as follows:

Comment [BW5]: Previously found in Appendix A – Authorized Student Governments. Moved here for convenience purposes.

- A. Associated Students of UC San Diego
- B. Graduate Student Association of UC San Diego
- C. Eleanor Roosevelt College Council
- D. Marshall College Council
- E. Muir College Council
- F. Revelle College Council
- G. Sixth College Council
- H. Warren College Council

#### ~~20.12~~ **DELEGATION OF FISCAL AUTHORITY/FINANCIAL OVERSIGHT TO ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO, AND GRADUATE STUDENT ASSOCIATION:**

The Chancellor is responsible for the fiscal soundness of student governments. In the discharge of this responsibility, the Chancellor may make audits of the finances of student governments, exercise control over expenditures of their funds when and to the extent necessary to maintain financial solvency of student governments, and where necessary may take action to ensure that any activity under the control of student governments is operated in accordance with sound business practices consonant with University and UCSD policies and procedures applicable to such practices

Comment [BW6]: PACAOS 67.00

## UC San Diego PACAOS Implementing Procedures

~~20.12.10 Compulsory UCSD based fees and other UCSD funds may be expended by ASUCSD and GSAUCSD only for programs and purposes directly related to the University and for the beneficial interests of the UCSD Student Body.~~

Comment [BW7]: PACAOS 90.10

~~20.12.11 Expenditures shall not be in violation of the law and shall be consistent with University or UCSD policies and UCSD regulations.~~

Comment [BW8]: PACAOS 90.10

~~20.12.12 Funds may not be expended either directly or indirectly for political purposes or for the purpose of encouraging the establishment of religion except as noted in Section 18.13 above.~~

Comment [BW9]: PACAOS 86.00

~~20.12.13 In the expenditure of University/UCSD funds, the Associated Students (AS)UCSD and Graduate Student Association (GSA)UCSD will follow accepted business and accounting practices and methods of accountability approved by the Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs and Chief Financial Officer. This should include a periodic audit for ASUCSD's and each organization's financial activities. Also, policies governing AS and GSA employees of ASUCSD or GSAUCSD both organizations should be developed in consultation with the UC San Diego Personnel Office/Human Resources and should be keeping within compliance the with University regulations/policies governing other University employees.~~

~~20.12.14 In following these guidelines, the ASUCSD and GSAUCSD are required to secure the approval of the Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs prior to the expenditure of any funds when there is reasonable doubt as to whether such expenditures conform to the guidelines set forth in Sections 20.12.10 through 13, above.~~

Comment [BW10]: PACAOS 87.00 ¶2

~~20.13 Student Reciprocity Privileges: A student registered for a current term on any University campus shall be entitled to basic outpatient health care services on another University campus, under conditions that apply to students registered on that campus.~~

Comment [BW11]: PACAOS 171.15

## STUDENT GOVERNMENTS

### I. AUTHORIZED STUDENT GOVERNMENTS

Pursuant to Section 81.00 of University of California Policies Applying to Campus Activities, Organizations, and Students, the student governments of UC San Diego authorized by the Chancellor's Office, as of August 15, 1994, are as follows:

- A. Associated Students of UC San Diego
- B. Graduate Student Association of UC San Diego
- C. Eleanor Roosevelt College Council
- D. Marshall College Council
- E. Muir College Council
- F. Revelle College Council
- G. Sixth College Council
- H. Warren College Council

### II. FINANCIAL OVERSIGHT

In the expenditure of University funds, the Associated Students (AS) and Graduate Student Association (GSA) will follow accepted business and accounting practices and methods of accountability approved by the Vice Chancellor and Chief Financial Officer. This should include a periodic audit for each organization's financial activities. Also, policies governing AS and GSA employees should be developed in consultation with UC San Diego Human Resources and in compliance with University policies governing other University employees.